
RE: 26 Coburn Ave McCrae

From: UM Faults and Emergency <xfaults@sew.com.au>
To: Michelle Twaites <michelle.twaites@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Date: Tue, 15 Nov 2022 11:50:50 +1100

Hi Michelle,
 
South East Water reference number is 1101383, we do not have a name or phone number for you to follow up with
anyone.
 
We still have ongoing works to get this fully completed, our reinstatement team need to investigate further to see
what is needed to have the road repaired.
Thanks

Denise
Customer Service Officer
 

 
WatersEdge 101 Wells Street
Frankston VIC 3199
 
T +613 8788 4024
M
 

         
 

 
From: Michelle Twaites <michelle.twaites@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 November 2022 11:43 AM
To: UM Faults and Emergency <xfaults@sew.com.au>
Subject: RE: 26 Coburn Ave McCrae
 
Good morning, can I please get the reference number for this case from yesterday and a contact name/number to follow up with regarding the works done here Many Thanks From: Michelle Twaites Sent: Monday, 14 November 2022 1: 41 PM To: xfaults@ sew. com. au
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart
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Irrelevant / Sensitive

http://southeastwater.com.au/
http://southeastwater.com.au/
http://www.facebook.com/SEWmelbourne
http://www.facebook.com/SEWmelbourne
https://www.instagram.com/southeastwateraustralia
https://www.instagram.com/southeastwateraustralia
http://www.linkedin.com/company/south-east-water
http://www.linkedin.com/company/south-east-water
http://www.twitter.com/southeastwater
http://www.twitter.com/southeastwater
http://www.youtube.com/southeastwater
http://www.youtube.com/southeastwater


This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Think before you click on links, open attachments or respond to this message.

     Report Suspicious     ‌

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd

Good morning, can I please get the reference number for this case from yesterday and a contact name/number to follow up
with regarding the works done here
Many Thanks
 
From: Michelle Twaites
Sent: Monday, 14 November 2022 1:41 PM
To: xfaults@sew.com.au
Subject: 26 Coburn Ave McCrae
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
MICHELLE TWAITES | Senior Customer Experience Officer
Email: michelle.twaites@mornpen.vic.gov.au
Phone: 1300 850 600
Work days: Monday - Friday 8.30am - 5pm
Private Bag 1000, Rosebud VIC 3939 | 10 Pound Road, Hastings VIC 3915
Follow us on social media!

_________________________________________________________________
Downer

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information.
Downer EDI and its subsidiaries do not waive any confidentiality, copyright or legally privileged information by any transmission.
If you receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies
of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if
you are not the intended recipient. Downer EDI and any of its subsidiaries each reserve the right to monitor all e-mail
communications through its networks. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where
the message states otherwise and the sender is authorized to state them to be the views of any such entity.

__________________________________________________________________

 
DISCLAIMER: This email (and attachments) is for the intended recipient only and may contain privileged, confidential or copyright information. If
received in error, please notify sender immediately and delete. Any other use is prohibited. Shire accepts no liability for damage caused by this email
(and attachments) due to viruses, corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or use. Views expressed are those of the individual and not
necessarily Shire. Shire will only collect personal information from you with your prior consent, use it for the purpose collected or as reasonably
expected and not disclose without consent, except if required by law/regulation. For further information see our privacy policy:

mornpen.vic.gov.au/privacystatement
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